VILLAGE OF SUGAR GROVE
BOARD REPORT

TO: VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: SCOTT KOEPPEL, VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT OF VILLAGE ATTORNEY
AGENDA: FEBRUARY 4, 2025, REGULAR BOARD MEETING
DATE: JANUARY 29, 2025

ISSUE

Should the Village appoint Vasselli Law as the new Village Attorney.

DISCUSSION
Laura Julien from Mickey, Wilson, Weiler, Renzi, Lenert, & Julien, resigned as the
Village Attorney. The Village Attorney is appointed as follows from Village Code:

The Attorney shall be appointed for a one-year term by the President, by and with the
advice and consent of the Village Board, the President and Village Board voting jointly,
and he/she shall serve until his/her successor is appointed and qualified. (Ord. 3, 7-9-
1957)

Village staff and President Konen created an RFP, reviewed responses, interviewed
candidates, and recommend a top two for Trustees to interview. Following the Trustee
interviews, President Konen is appointing Vasselli Law, with advice and consentof the
Village Board, to serve as the new Village Attorney. The effective date of the appointment
is February 4, 2025.

COST
There is no cost for the appointment
RECOMMENDATION

The Village Board consider Vasselli Law as the new Village Attorney.



